
Mr Gabriel Hynes 
Senior Engineer 
Waterford County Council 
Environment Section 
Civic Offices 
Dungarvan 
Co. Waterford 

re: Waste Licence Review Application in respect of Dungarvan Waste Disposal Site 
at Ballynamuck Middle, Dungarvan, Co. Waterford, 

12/09/20 1 3 WOO32-03 

Dear Mr. Hynes, 

I acknowledge receipt on 09/09/20 I 3 of information requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. I am to advise you 
that the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Maire Buckley 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource IJse 


